



**STUDENT SERVICES BUILDING, ROOM 241  
COLLEGE OF MARIN KENTFIELD CAMPUS  
835 COLLEGE AVE, KENTFIELD, CA 94904  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  
APRIL 23, 2021  
9:00A.M.-10:30 A.M.**

I. ORDER OF BUSINESS

- a. CALL TO ORDER: 9:01
- b. ROLL CALL

OFFICERS	PRESENT	ABSENT
PRESIDENT <b>FERNANDO SANCHEZ LOPEZ</b>	X	
VICE PRESIDENT <b>BERTHA CAZARES</b>	X	
STUDENT TRUSTEE <b>KHADIJA NAKHUDA</b>	X	
SECRETARY <b>TYLER SIMS</b>	X	
TREASURER <b>EVAN BOATRIGHT</b>	X	
SENATOR – TECHNOLOGY <b>OLIVER REYES</b>	X	
SENATOR - STUDENT ACTIVITIES & SERVICES <b>ANA CAMACHO</b>	X	
SENATOR - STUDENT ACTIVITIES & SERVICES <b>LUCIANO FARIA</b>	X	
SENATOR – PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING <b>KATHERINE CHUANG</b>	X	
SENATOR – PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING <b>FERNANDA DAVILA</b>	X	
STATE STUDENT SENATE REP. <b>RYAN NELSON</b>		UNEXCUSED ABSENCE
ESCOM REPRESENTATIVE <b>DENIZE SPRINGER (NON-VOTING MEMBER)</b>		

ASCOM ADVISOR: SADIKA SULAIMAN HARA AND TEA PERALES  
AUXILIARY MEMBERS:  
MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC: EMMA, MITTEREGGER, GREG NELSON

MOTION TO AMEND AGENDA ADD ITEM F  
OLIVER, FERNANDA  
**PASSES 9-0-0**

c. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
KATHERINE, OLIVER  
**PASSES 9-0-0**

d. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
KATHERINE, OLIVER  
**PASSES 9-0-0**

e. PUBLIC COMMENT

i. *THIS SEGMENT OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE ASCOM EXECUTIVE BOARD ON ANY MATTER OF CONCERN THAT IS NOT STATED ON THE AGENDA. A TIME LIMIT OF THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER AND TEN (10) MINUTES PER TOPIC SHALL BE OBSERVED. THE LAW DOES NOT PERMIT ANY ACTION TO BE TAKEN NOR EXTENDED DISCUSSION OF ANY ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA. THE ASCOM BOARD OR MEMBERS MAY RESPOND BRIEFLY TO QUESTIONS OR STATEMENTS, HOWEVER, FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT THE ASCOM PRESIDENT OR SECRETARY TO HAVE AN ITEM PLACED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA. (BROWN ACT 54954.3)*

I. NEW BUSINESS (ACTIONS MAY BE TAKEN)

a. DISCUSSION/ACTION TO ACKNOWLEDGE/CONFIRM ASCOM LEADERSHIP AND SERVICE AWARD RECIPIENTS. LEADERSHIP AWARDS TO PR #00042 ISABELLE WINSTEAD, PR #00040 SONIA SALTZMAN, AND SERVICE AWARDS TO PR #00044 FERNANDO SANCHEZ LOPEZ AND PR #00045 KATHERINE CHUANG. PRESENTED BY EVAN BOATRIGHT.  
KATHERINE, FERNANDA

**PASSES 9-0-0**

EVAN- THIS IS JUST APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF A PRE-BUDGETED FUND TO THE RECIPIENT OF THE AWARDS FOR THE AMOUNT OF 500 DOLLARS.

LUCIANO, KHADIJA

**PASSES 9-0-0**

b. DISCUSSION/ACTION FOR BOARD MEMBERS TO FINALIZE SWEATSHIRT ORDER SO THAT ACCURATE PRICING AND PRODUCTION TIME CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE VENDOR.

LUCIANO, OLIVER

**PASSES 9-0-0**

SADIKA, THIS IS AN ITEM FROM -- PERFECT.

SO WHAT DO WE NEED TO FINALIZE? SO WE SENT AN EMAIL ASKING THAT SO EVERYBODY VOTED TO SAY THAT WAS THE FORMAT THEY WANTED, CORRECT? SO KATHERINE AND FERNANDA, WHAT WE NEED FROM YOU IS SWEATSHIRTS THAT HAVE EVERY PERSON'S NAME ON IT BECAUSE THE COST IS GOING TO BE

DIFFERENT DEPENDING ON HOW MANY LETTERS THERE ARE AND WE NEED TO MAKE A MOCK FOR EACH ONE. DOES THAT MAKE SENSE?

BECAUSE THAT'S WHAT WE'RE GOING TO SEND TO THEM, AND THEN THEY HAVE TO PRICE IT BASED ON THAT MAKES SENSE? BECAUSE THAT'S WHAT WE'RE GOING TO SEND TO THEM, AND THEN THEY HAVE TO PRICE IT BASED ON THE LETTERING FOR EACH ONE.

FERNANDO: PERFECT. QUESTIONS?

KATHERINE- SO FOR THE MOCK-UP FOR EACH PERSON, IS A SCREENSHOT OKAY OR WOULD YOU WANT ME TO SEND YOU LIKE THE DIRECT LINK TO IT? BECAUSE I CAN MAKE IT A LINK ON BECAUSE I CAN MAKE IT A LINK ON CUSTOM INK OR WHATEVER IT'S CALLED.

SADIKA- I THINK WHATEVER -- I DON'T FEEL LIKE I ACTUALLY KNOW BECAUSE NEQUESHÉ HAS BEEN WANTING ME TO SEND YOU LIKE THE DIRECT LINK TO IT? BECAUSE I CAN MAKE IT A LINK ON CUSTOM INK OR WHATEVER IT'S CALLED. I THINK WHATEVER I DON'T FEEL LIKE I ACTUALLY KNOW BECAUSE NEQUESHÉ HAS BEEN WORKING WITH THE VENDOR.

KATHERINE- I CAN SEND BOTH. EVEN IF IT'S A SCREENSHOT, BECAUSE THEY'RE NOT GOING TO USE THAT. I CAN SEND THE LINK THAT WILL CONTAIN THE IMAGE.

SADIKA- OKAY. THAT WILL BE REALLY HELPFUL AND I THINK WE NEED TO MAKE SURE FOLKS WHO HAVE NAMES WITH ACCENTS AND ALL OF THAT, SO IF YOU COULD JUST DOUBLE-CHECK

FERNANDO-EVERYONE JUST WRITES THEIR NAME ON THE CHAT AND THEN HOW THEY WANT IT TO APPEAR ON THE SWEATSHIRT LIKE RIGHT NOW, EVERYONE DESCRIBES THEIR NAME IN THE CHAT.

FERNANDO: KATHERINE, IF YOU JUST SEND RYAN A TEXT BECAUSE HE'S NOT HERE RIGHT NOW. THANK YOU

SADIKA- KATHERINE, AS SOON AS YOU HAVE THAT, SEND THAT TO NEQUESHE AND I AND SHE'LL SEND THAT ON TO CUSTOM INK FOR A MORE ACCURATE QUOTE

THAT NUMBER MIGHT CHANGE A CHANGE A LITTLE BIT AND EVAN, I'LL LET YOU

KNOW ABOUT THAT.

KATHERINE- ONE LAST QUESTION. SADIKA AND TEA, DO EITHER OF YOU WANT SWEATSHIRTS? SHOULD I INCLUDE EITHER OF YOU?

SADIKA- I WOULD -- TEA, I WAS JUST GOING TO REQUEST THAT YOU, ME AND NEQUESHE NEQUESHE GET REGULAR WITH NO NAMES ON IT BECAUSE OURS WILL GO FROM YEAR TO YEAR THE GEAR EVERY YEAR BECAUSE WE TRY TO COINCIDE WITH ASCOM. SO OURS WOULD JUST BE A PLAIN SEAL ON THAT.

SADIKA-I DID HAVE A QUICK QUESTION, THE COLOR, WAS IT SUPPOSED TO BE WHITE WITH THE SEAL ON?

KATHERINE- YEAH. WE DECIDED ON WHITE BECAUSE SOME OF US WANT TO TIE DYE IT.

TEA- IF YOU ALL WANT TO TIE DYE MINE FOR ME, THAT WOULD BE AWESOME TOO.

FERNANDO- YES. TEA

THANKS ALL.

FERNANDO- PERFECT. THANK YOU ALL ARE THERE ANY OTHER FINAL COMMENTS, QUESTIONS, CONCERNS?

- c. DISCUSSION ON ALUMNI TRANSFER PANEL DEBRIEF. PRESENTED BY EVAN BOATRIGHT AND FERNANDA DAVILA.

ANA, KHADIJA

PASSES 9-0-0

EVAN- SO ON MONDAY WE HAD THE ALUMNI TRANSFER EVENT AND I AMY EXPECTED A LITTLE HIGHER LOOKING AT THE EVENT FROM LAST YEAR IT WAS ONLY ONE PERSON FROM THE PUBLIC AND EVERYONE ELSE WAS EIGHT FROM ASCOM OR A PART OF THE PANELIST GROUPS. THAT WAS A LITTLE DISAPPOINTING, NOT SURE WHAT HAPPENED THERE.

FERNANDA- I THINK SINCE PEOPLE HAD ALREADY APPLIED TO COLLEGES AND THEY ARE NOT TOO WORRIED ABOUT THINGS LIKE THAT I THINK THAT MAYBE NEXT SEMESTER WILL BE BETTER TO A BETTER TURN OUT.

ANA- I AGREE WITH FERNANDA THAT SOME STUDENTS ALREADY APPLIED AND THAT COULD HAVE LED TO LOW NUMBERS WAS THE EVENT RECORDED.

EVAN- NO WE THOUGHT TO SHOUT IT ONCE THE EVENT STARTED BUT FERNANDO NOTED THAT WE SHOULD HAVE ASKED TO RECORD THE PANELIST, SO WE DECIDED NOT TOO.

BEA- I JUST WANT Y'ALL TO KNOW YOU DID AN AMAZING JOB SELECTING PEOPLE THIS TIME IT WAS A REALLY GREAT GROUP LAST TIME IT WAS ONLY UCS AND SEEING SOME CSUS THIS YEAR. I JUST WANTED TO LET YOU KNOW YOU DID A GREAT JOB SELECTING PEOPLE.

FERNANDO- I WANT TO AGREE WITH WHAT BE SAID IT WAS REALLY INFORMATIVE AND YOU DID A GREAT JOB OF HAVING A VARIETY OF SCHOOLS.

- d. DISCUSSION/ACTION ON SPONSORING UMOJA WITH SMART MONEY MANAGEMENT WITH IDARA PHILIP ORTIZ. PRESENTED BY TYLER SIMS.

LUCIANO, OLIVER

PASSES 9-0-0

MOTION TO MAKE ITEM ACTIONABLE

TYLER, FERNANDA

PASSES 9-0-0

TYLER- OKAY. SO I WENT TO MY UMOJA MEETING ON TUESDAY.

AND AS YOU GUYS KNOW, NEXT WEEK IS BLACK STUDENT SUCCESS WEEK.

AND WE HAVE THIS ONE NAMED IDARA PHILLIP OR 'TIS COMING OUT AND TEACHING ABOUT FINANCIAL LITERACY. AND WE'RE ASKING IF YOU COULD SUPPORT THE EVENT WHETHER IT BE SHOWING UP OR SENDING THE LINK TO ANYONE POSSIBLE, THAT WOULD BE GREAT THERE'S GOING LIKE CREDIT REPORTS THEY'RE GOING TO GO OVER HOW TO FILE STUDENT LOANS AND ALL THAT STUFF THERE'S GOING TO BE THINGS LIKE CREDIT REPORTS THEY'RE GOING TO GO OVER. HOW TO FILE STUDENT LOANS AND ALL THAT STUFF. SO -- THAT'S IT.

FERNANDO: PERFECT.

TYLER: OH, AND IT'S ON THE 28TH AT 2.

2:00 TO 3.

FERNANDO: IS THERE ANY ADVERTISEMENT?

TYLER: WE DO HAVE A POSTER AND IF YOU GUYS WANT TO SUPPORT IT, I'LL SEND IT TO OLIVER

FERNANDO: YEAH, I THINK IF YOU CAN SEND IT TO OLIVER AND BEA TO POST ON THEIR SOCIAL MEDIA FOR ASCOM AND EVERYONE CAN JUST SHARE IT ON OUR OWN PERSONAL SOCIAL MEDIA, I THINK THAT WOULD BE PERFECT.

SHARING THE CLASS AS WELL. WHAT DO EVERYONE -- WHAT DOES EVERYONE ON THE BOARD THINK?

GO AHEAD, KATHERINE

KATHERINE: I JUST WANT TO SAY, TYLER, I AM SUCH A BIG FAN OF THIS. I'M NOT SURE IF IT WAS HER BUT WE ALSO HAD ANOTHER FINANCIAL LITERACY EVENT IN THE FALL AND THAT WAS SUPER INFORMATIVE.

BEA-SO THIS EVENT DEFINITELY HAS MY SUPPORT. UNFORTUNATELY, I WILL BE IN CLASS DURING THAT TIME SO IN THE FALL AND THAT WAS SUPER INFORMATIVE.

SO, THIS EVENT DEFINITELY HAS MY SUPPORT.

UNFORTUNATELY, I WILL BE IN CLASS DURING THAT TIME SO I CAN'T GO BUT I'M SURE IT WILL GO GREAT.

TYLER- IT'S ALL GOOD. YEAH, I THINK SHE WAS HERE EARLIER IN THE YEAR. ALSO, I WANTED TO NOTE THAT THERE WILL BE LIKE THE ASCOM EMBLEM ON THE FLYER AS WELL IF YOU GUYS WANT TO SUPPORT IT, SO THERE WILL BE THAT TOO.

FERNANDO: WE APPRECIATE THAT AND YES, I THINK SHE WAS THE SAME PERSON THAT DID THE ONE IN THE BEGINNING AND I WAS THROUGHOUT THE EVENT AND IT WAS REALLY, REALLY GOOD. REALLY INFORMATIVE SO YOU'LL HAVE THE CHANCE TO ATTEND I WILL DEFINITELY RECOMMEND IT. IT'S DEFINITELY

MOTION TO VOTE ON ITEM D

ANA, KHADIJA

**PASSES 9-0-0**

- e. DISCUSSION ON RESULTS OF 2021-2022 ELECTIONS. PRESENTATION BY SADIKA SULAIMAN HARA.

TOTAL VOTES: 53

PRESIDENT: ANA CAMACHO (46 VOTES)

VICE PRESIDENT: SONIA SALTZMAN (46 VOTES)

SECRETARY: VACANT

TREASURER: VACANT

SENATORS OF STUDENT ACTIVITIES & SERVICES: MAX BUKOW (33 VOTES) AND FERNANDA DAVILA (38 VOTES)

SENATORS OF PUBLIC RELATIONS AND MARKETING: EMMA MITTEREGGER (26 VOTES) AND MARIE SCHOENBORN (39 VOTES)

SENATOR OF TECHNOLOGY: HALEIGH BROWN (42 VOTES)

STATE STUDENT SENATE REPRESENTATIVE: CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES (SSCC) FAIZAL (FAIZ) KHALIQ-BAPORIA (44 VOTES)

STUDENT TRUSTEE: VACANT

OLIVER, KATHERINE

**PASSES 9-0-0**

SADIKA- LET'S GIVE IT UP FOR OUR INCOMING BOARD! WE DO HAVE SOME VACANCIES AS WE CELEBRATE THE BOARD. WE STILL HAVE SOME VACANCIES SO PLEASE DO SOME OUTREACH TO SEE IF PEOPLE. I'M ANTICIPATING THAT WE'RE STILL GOING TO HAVE TO DO SOME MORE OUTREACH.

IF YOU KNOW PEOPLE, SEND THEM OUR WAY. VERY, VERY EXCITED. GOING TO BE HEADING INTO THE PLANNING SOON TO KICK OFF FALL 2021. CERTAINLY, GOING TO MISS THIS AMAZING BOARD ON THE SCREEN RIGHT NOW AND TYLER IS LETTING US KNOW HOW MUCH HE'S GOING TO MISS IT BECAUSE HE'S DOING SOME HAND SIGNALS. BUT I'M VERY EXCITED. A BIG CONGRATS TO OUR

INCOMING BOARD. THE ANNOUNCEMENT IS GOING TO SO WE HAVEN'T BEEN ABLE TO SEND HOW THE IMAGINE, BUT IT WILL BE GOING OUT. PLEASE CONGRATULATE FOLKS AS YOU SEE THEM, THANK YOU ALL FOR ALL THE WORK YOU PUT INTO THIS. CONGRATULATIONS TO ANA AND FERNANDA. IMAGINE, BUT IT WILL BE GOING OUT.

FERNANDO-CONGRATULATIONS ANA AND FERNANDA. I'M EXCITED THAT IT'S GOING TO BE IN GOOD HANDS.

BEA- CONGRATS ANA AND FERNANDA. VERY PROUD OF YOU BOTH AND CAN'T WAIT TO SEE YOU MAKE ASCOM MORE AMAZING THAN IT ALREADY IS.

f. DISCUSSION ON UNDOCUMENTED STUDENT SUPPORT CAMPAIGN.

PRESENTATION BY OLIVER, FERNANDA, AND ANA.

KATHERINE, LUCIANO

PASSES 9-0-0

OLIVER- GOOD MORNING, EVERYONE. SO, WE'RE GOING TO UNDOCUMENTED STUDENT CAMPAIGN AND WE'RE GOING TO DO IS FOR A WEEK WE'RE GOING TO BE TO BE POSTING FACTS AND RESOURCES FOR THE COMMUNITY PEOPLE.

ANA- YEAH. JUST LIKE OLIVER SAID, SOCIAL MEDIA WILL BE POSTING POSTING FACTS AND RESOURCES, NOT JUST FOR STUDENTS, BUT FOR -- I'VE BEEN FINDING RESOURCES FOR UNDOCUMENTED PEOPLE OVERALL SINCE PEOPLE HAVE FAMILY, SO I THINK THAT WOULD BE USEFUL. THAT'S PRETTY MUCH IT.

OLIVER- AND I FORGOT TO MENTION THAT IT'S GOING TO BE FROM MAY 2ND TO MAY

FERNANDA- IT WAS MY 3RD TO MAY 8TH

OLIVER- DO YOU GUYS HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS?

SADIKA- I'M REALLY EXCITED THAT YOU ALL ARE DOING THIS AND TAKING THE INITIATIVE TO DO IT. I WAS GOING TO ENCOURAGE YOU IF YOU HAVEN'T ALREADY

ALREADY TO CONNECT WITH THE EOPS LEADER HE DOES SERVE AS A LIAISON WITHIN THE COMMUNITY COLLEGES MAKING SURE THAT OUR CAMPUS IS UP TO DATE ON EFFORTS TO SUPPORT UNDOCUMENTED STUDENTS.

THERE'S INFORMATION THAT REGULARLY COMES, TRAINING, AND JUST UPDATES FROM STATE AND FEDERAL. SO IF YOU HAVEN'T REACHED OUT TO HIM, I'D ENCOURAGE YOU TO DO THAT. DO YOU ALL KNOW HIM?

OLIVER- YES.

SADIKA- IF YOU'RE PUTTING STUFF UP THERE IN TERMS OF RESOURCES, ESPECIALLY THINKING ABOUT FINANCIAL AID THAT'S COMING UP, SO FAFSA AND DREAM ACT APPLICATIONS ARE DUE SO BEST TO EVERYBODY.

SUBMIT THEM. BUT ALSO MAKING SURE YOU GET THAT FROM HIM SO WE CAN START POSTING THAT LONG, SO PEOPLE KNOW WHAT TO DO AND WHERE TO GO. JUST SUBMIT THEM.

FERNANDO: THAT'S OKAY. IS THERE ANY OTHER COMMENTS, QUESTIONS OR ANYTHING ELSE FROM THE BOARD?

II. STANDING BUSINESS (ACTIONS MAY NOT BE TAKEN)

a. OFFICER REPORTS:

i. PRESIDENT REPORT: HELLO EVERYONE! THIS WEEK I HAVE BEEN WORKING ON GETTING OUT THE FORMS FOR THE STUDENT AND FACULTY NOMINATIONS AND KUDOS FOR THE TOWN HALL. I GOT AN UPDATE FOR NICOLE THAT THERE HAS BEEN TROUBLE WITH THE PORTAL AND THAT IS WHY IT HAS NOT BEEN SENT OUT SO I EXTENDED THE DEADLINE FOR A WEEK BECAUSE OF THIS. FURTHERMORE, I HAVE BEEN WORKING ON MY TRANSITION BINDER AND IT IS GOOD TO KNOW THAT MOST OF YOU ALL ARE ALMOST DONE WITH IT. I ALSO CHECKED IN WITH MOST OF YOU ALL, AND JUST A REMINDER TO HAVE THE VIDEOS FOR THE COMMENCEMENT READY AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOR ME TO START WORKING ON IT ASAP. WE ARE HEADING TO THE END OF THE SEMESTER, AND FOR ALL OF YOU GRADUATING AND TRANSFERRING THE LINK FOR THE REGISTRATION FOR THE COMMENCEMENT CEREMONY ALREADY WENT OUT YESTERDAY SO JUST A REMINDER TO COMPLETE IT. HAVE A GOOD WEEKEND YOU ALL!

ii. VICE PRESIDENT REPORT: HI EVERYONE! THIS WEEK I WAS ABLE TO GO TO THE ALUMNI TRANSFER PANEL KUDOS TO EVERYONE INVOLVED IN PLANNING THAT IT WAS A WONDERFUL SPACE. I ALSO WANT TO GIVE KUDOS TO RYAN FOR HOSTING MOVIE NIGHT LAST NIGHT! I HAD MY MEETING WITH TEA AND MY MEETING WITH FERCH. NEXT WEEK IS ALSO MY LAST ICC MEETING NEXT WEEK WHICH I HAVE INVITED SONIA TO. I CANCELED MY LAST ICC MEETING SINCE IT IS THE SAME DAY AS THE TOWN HALL. END OF REPORT

iii. STUDENT TRUSTEE REPORT: WENT TO COMCHELLA (WEDNESDAY) OFFICE HOURS (WEDNESDAY) IN CONTACT WITH PSYCH SERVICES FOR KATHERIN AND MY EVENT. FERCH ONE ON ONE CHECK IN (FRIDAY MORNING).

iv. SECRETARY REPORT: HEY EVERYONE SO THIS WEEK, I WAS ABLE TO GO TO MONDAY'S TEA PARTY AND HAD A NICE CONVERSATION ,COMMUNITY HOUR COMMITTEE MEETING ON WEDNESDAY OFFICE HOURS AND RYAN'S MOVIE NIGHT LAST NIGHT.I ALSO WENT TO COMCHELLA.

v. TREASURER REPORT: HOSTED THE ALUMNI TRANSFER PANEL. UPDATED THE ASCOM BUDGET/LEDGER. ATTENDED THE COMCHELLA

vi. SENATOR – TECHNOLOGY: GOOD MORNING, EVERYONE.SO THIS WEEK I WAS ABLE TO ATTEND COMCHELLA AND THE ALUMNI TRANSFER PANEL. GOOD JOB PUTTING THAT TOGETHER AND FOR HOSTING COMCHELLA AND ALSO THE MESSAGE OF DR. KUHN AND THE (INDISCERNIBLE) ON THE ASCOM PAGE AND I'M ALMOST DONE WITH MY TRANSITION BINDER.

vii. SENATORS (2) – STUDENT ACTIVITIES & SERVICES: MEETING WITH FERCH, MEETING WITH ANA AND FERCH. MEETING WITH MAX AND ANA. COACHELLA OFFICE HOURS.

viii. SENATORS (2) - PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING: 1:1 WITH FERCH TRANSITION BINDER. COMMENCEMENT VIDEO CLARIFICATION. UPCOMING EVENTS AND POSTERS. UNDOCUMENTED STUDENTS WEEK OF ACTION: DIFFERENT FACTS ABOUT IT. RESOURCES. PLANNING FOR LAST WEEK OF APRIL. MEETING WITH EMMA AND MARIE

ix. STATE STUDENT SENATE REPRESENTATIVE REPORT:NR

x. ESCOM REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: NR

xi. ASCOM ADVISORS REPORT: HEY, EVERYONE. AGAINAGAIN, I KNOW THE SEMESTER IS GETTING CLOSE TO AN END AND YET THERE'S SO MUCH THAT'S GOING ON AND THAT Y'ALL ARE DOING. SO, THANK YOU FOR YOUR WORKING AND ENGAGEMENT AND ALSO FOR HOSTING EVENTS AND ATTENDING OTHER EVENTS. IT'S GREAT TO SEE ALL THE OTHER EVENTS AND TO SEE THAT YOU'RE ATTENDING OTHER EVENTS IN THE CAMPUS COMMUNITY.SO THAT'S JUST REALLY GREAT TO HEAR. I



WANT TO GIVE FOLKS A HEADS UP THAT THE ASCOM EVALS WILL BE COMING IN ABOUT A WEEK, SO LOOK OUT FOR THAT AND THEY BE THAT AND THEN JUST ALSO WANT TO PROMOTE NEXT WEEK BLACK STUDENT SUCCESS WEEK. PLEASE PROMOTE THAT ON BOTH SOCIAL MEDIAS OF ASCOM AND STUDENT ACTIVITIES. THERE'S A CALENDAR THAT'S THERE'S A CALENDAR THAT'S ON THERE AND WE'RE GOING TO BE KICKING OFF WITH WOMEN OF COLOR CAFE ON MONDAY.SO THERE WON'T BE AN ASCOM TEA PARTY OR PROMOTE IT. WE'RE GOING TO BE TALKING ABOUT SETTING BOUNDARIES AND ESPECIALLY HOW WE TAKE CARE OF OURSELVES AND EACH OTHER DURING CRISIS. HOW DO WE STILL SET BOUNDARIES IN ORDER RELATIONSHIPS WITH OURSELVES AND OTHERS AND I THINK THAT'S IT. GREAT WORK, EVERYONE. IT'S GREAT TO HEAR EVEN AS SADIKA SAID THE ADVOCACY AND CHANGE. YOU ALL ARE REALLY MAKING HUGE IMPACTS AND ARE LEAVING A LEGACY GREAT WORK, EVERYONE. IT'S GREAT TO HEAR EVEN AS SADIKA SAID THE ADVOCACY AND CHANGE. YOU ALL ARE REALLY MAKING HUGE IMPACTS AND ARE LEAVING A LEGACY HERE. THANKS, FOLKS. AND I'LL JUST ADD THAT YESTERDAY I WENT TO A MEETING WITH MANAGERS AND DR. KUHN WAS THERE. AND I SHARED HOW WE FINISHED THE ELECTIONS AND HOW PROUD I AM OF ALL OF YOU. AND HE SAID THIS IS REALLY JUST A SPECIAL BOARD THIS YEAR WITH EVERYTHING THAT WE HAVE DONE AND ENDURED. HE SAID THE WAY THAT YOU ALL HAVE RISEN TO THE OCCASION HAS BEEN OUTSTANDING. I WANT TO SHARE THAT WITH YOU BECAUSE I WANT YOU TO KNOW THAT YOUR WORK IS NOT GOING UNHEARD OR UNSEEN. WE SEE IT AND WE KNOW WHAT YOU WOULD HAVE BEEN PUTTING -- EVERYTHING YOU'VE BEEN PUTTING TOGETHER FOR THE STUDENT BODY. SO, THANK YOU FOR THAT. TRANSITION BIND BINDERS, I JUST WANT TO THANK EVERYONE FOR WORKING ON THAT FIRST FAVOR, PLEASE VOTE AS YOU FINISH IT UP, PLEASE MAKE SURE YOU'RE ADDING IT TO THE GOOGLE DRIVE.SOME FOLKS MIGHT NOT KNOW WHERE TO PUT IT OR IF THEY HAVE A FOLDER IN THE GOOGLE DRIVE. THERE'S A FOLDER FOR EVERY POSITION IN THE GOOGLE DRIVE.OLIVER, CAN YOU EMAIL EVERYBODY THE ACCESS FOR THE GOOGLE DRIVE AND EVERYONE SHOULD GO IN THERE, PUT YOUR TRANSITION BINDER IN THIS AND WHEN YOU EMAIL FERCH, ALSO CC TEA AND I SO THAT WE HAVE THAT FOR THE INCOMING BOARD. I DO WANT TO CONGRATULATE EMMA WHO I SAW JUST COME ON THE SCREEN. BIG CONGRATS TO YOU ON THE NEW SEAT FOR '21 '22.I WAS NOT ABLE TO ATTEND THE PROGRAMS.BIG CONGRATULATIONS FOR THE ALUMNI TRANSFER PANEL, MOVIE NIGHT. AND KATHERINE, I HEARD GREAT THINGS ABOUT THE CONDEMNING HATE PROGRAM AND I LOOK FORWARD TO PROCESSING IT WITH YOU NEXT WEEK. IF YOU HAVE NOT ALREADY OUTREACHED OR MET WITH THE PERSON WHO WILL BE TAKING OVER YOUR POSITION NEXT YEAR, PLEASE DO THAT. I KNOW THAT SOME FOLKS HAVE REACHED OUT, HAVEN'T GOTTEN RESPONSES. SOME PEOPLE ALREADY MET WITH THE INCOMING BOARD MEMBERS. PLEASE REACH OUT AGAIN. IT'S REALLY IMPORTANT THAT THAT CONVERSATION HAPPENS JUST SO THAT THE PERSON IS PREPARED AS BEST AS POSSIBLE. TEE AND I ARE ALWAYS HERE FOR THE TRANSITION BUT YOU ARE IN IT. PLEASE REACHOUT TO THEM AGAIN. I PUT IN THAT MESSAGE AFTER FINALS IS OKAY THE LAST THING, I'LL SAY IS I KNOW WE'RE IN THE FINAL STRETCH. EVERYONE IS FEELING IT. AND I THINK FOR OUR FOLKS THAT ARE GRADUATING AND TRANSFERRING THERE'S EVEN MORE OF JUST THE CLOSING OUT AND WHAT NOT. AS YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES CLOSE OUT, CLOSE OUT STRONG. I'M NOTICING POSTERS ARE STILL COMING IN A LITTLE LATER THAN WE SHOULD BE. WE HAVE THOSE TIMELINES FOR A REASON. IT'S IMPORTANT THAT WE'RE NOT CHASING AND MAKING SURE THAT THINGS ARE OUT, YOU KNOW, A DAY OR TWO BEFORE. IT REALLY SHOULD BE AT THE TIME BEFORE AND THEN FERCH, MY LAST THING IS AS WE



ARE GOING THROUGH OUR APPLICANTS FOR THE COMMENCEMENT TRANSFER RECOGNITION, WE WERE THINKING THAT MAYBE WE CAN INCORPORATE PEOPLE WHO ARE NOT SELECTED FOR THE SPEECH TO MAYBE BE A PART OF THE VIDEO. SO, IF WE CAN TOUCH BASE ON THAT AND IF THAT WOULD BE AN OPTION BECAUSE OBVIOUSLY, WE HAVE MORE PEOPLE THAN IT'S ONE SLOT. AND SO, YOU CAN TELL ME WHAT DETAILS YOU NEED AND I CAN CERTAINLY PASS THAT ON. BUT HOPE THAT CAN WORK. THANKS, ALL. KEEP IT UP

xii. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- i. COLLEGE COUNCIL REPORT: NR
- ii. GOVERNANCE REVIEW COUNCIL: NR
- iii. PLANNING AND RESOURCE ALLOCATION COMMITTEE: NR
- iv. EDUCATIONAL PLANNING COMMITTEE: NR
- v. FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE: NR
- vi. INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE: NR
- vii. PROFESSIONAL LEARNING COMMITTEE: NR
- viii. GUIDANCE, RESOURCES, INTEGRATION, TRANSFORMATION COMMITTEE: MEETING NEXT WEEK.
- ix. TECHNOLOGY PLANNING COMMITTEE: NEXT MEETING IS NEXT WEDNESDAY.
- x. INCLUSION, DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND ACTION COMMITTEE: WE HAD A MEETING LAST WEEK AND DR. COON JOINED US. HE CAME IN WITH A COMMUNICATION THAT WAS SENT FROM THE CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE REGARDING A CALL TO HAVE A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION. HE THOUGHT IT WOULD BE A GOOD IDEA FOR IDEA TO TAKE THE LEAD ON THIS GIVEN THE CHARGE OF IDEA. BESIDES THAT, WE WENT OVER AN UPDATE OF COMMUNITY PRACTICE AROUND CAMPUS, AND THEN OVER THE EVENTS THAT ARE UPCOMING AND OTHER UPDATES REGARDING THE UEI.
- xi. COMMUNITY HOUR COMMITTEE: DURING THIS MEETING WE TALKED ABOUT FINISHING UP THE CALENDAR FOR THE YEAR JUST FINALIZING THE EVENT DETAILS AND STARTING TALKING A LITTLE BIT ABOUT WHAT COMMUNITY HOUR WANTS TO DO NEXT YEAR AND HOW THEY WANT TO OPERATE AS A UNIT NEXT YEAR WITH THE POSSIBLE TRANSITION TO HYBRID OR IN PERSON LEARNING.

#### IV. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR

- a. *THIS TIME IS RESERVED FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE BOARD TO MAKE ANNOUNCEMENTS ON ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA. A TIME OF LIMIT OF THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER AND TEN (10) MINUTES PER TOPIC SHALL BE OBSERVED AND THE TOTAL TIME WILL NOT BE EXTENDED.*

KATHERINE- IF YOU HAVE AN UPCOMING EVENT IN TIME SO WE AN GET THE POSTER OUT AND WE WANT TO GET THESE POSTERS OUT ON TIME AND GOOD LUCK TO EVERYONE WE ALL HAVE COLLEGE DECISIONS COMING OUT SOON AND WE ALL HAVE WORKED REALLY HARD AND WHATEVER HAPPENS YOU ALL WILL GO ON TO DO GREAT THINGS

KATHERINE-HI, EVERYONE. FIRST, IF YOU EVER AN UPCOMING EVENT, PLEASE MAKE SURE TO REACH OUT TO FERNANDA AND I ON TIME, OTHERWISE, WE'LL BE RUSHING TO GET THE POSTER OUT AND WE DO WANT TO END THIS SEMESTER STRONG. SECOND THING, GOOD LUCK TO EVERYONE WHO HAVE DECISIONS COMING OUT TODAY. I KNOW IT'S NERVOUS, BUT WE'VE ALL WORKED REALLY,

REALLY HARD AND REGARDLESS OF THE DECISION, YOU'RE STILL GOING TO GO OFF TO DO GREAT THINGS.

SO THAT'S ALL. THANK I KNOW IT'S NERVOUS, BUT WE'VE ALL WORKED REALLY, REALLY HARD AND REGARDLESS OF THE DECISION, YOU'RE STILL GOING TO GO OFF TO DO GREAT THINGS. SO THAT'S ALL.THANK YOU.

FERNANDO- THE CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE IS LOOKING TO CAST STUDENTS FOR A COMMERCIAL FOR THEIR I CAN CAMPAIGN. AND ASIAN AMERICAN FEMALE AND IF THERE'S ANYONE THAT IS INTERESTED OR IF YOU ALL KNOW ANYONE THAT'S INTERESTED, PLEASE JUST REACH OUT TO ME AND I'LL JUST LET YOU KNOW WHAT TO DO NEXT.

KATHERINE- CAN YOU JUST CLARIFY THE FIRST PART? I THINK I MISSED IT.

FERNANDO- IT'S FOR CAMPAIGN FOR THE CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES, I THINK THE CAMPAIGN IS CALLED I CAN.THEY'RE SCOUTING STUDENTS FROM LIKE DIFFERENT COMMUNITY COLLEGES AND ASKING FOR STUDENTS FOR COLLEGE OF MARIN THAT WANT TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS.

KATHERINE- COULD YOU FORWARD ME THE EMAIL?

FERNANDO- YES, OF COURSE.

KATHERINE- THANK YOU.

## I. PUBLIC COMMENT

- a. *THIS SEGMENT OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE ASCOM EXECUTIVE BOARD ON ANY MATTER OF CONCERN THAT IS NOT STATED ON THE AGENDA. A TIME LIMIT OF THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER AND TEN (10) MINUTES PER TOPIC SHALL BE OBSERVED. THE LAW DOES NOT PERMIT ANY ACTION TO BE TAKEN NOR EXTENDED DISCUSSION OF ANY ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA. THE ASCOM BOARD OR MEMBERS MAY RESPOND BRIEFLY TO QUESTIONS OR STATEMENTS, HOWEVER, FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT THE ASCOM PRESIDENT OR SECRETARY TO HAVE AN ITEM PLACED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA. (BROWN ACT 54954.3)*

*SADIKA- JUST WANT TO CONGRATULATE AGAIN BOTH OUR INCOMING PR AND MARKETING SENATORS ON THE SCREEN, MARIE AND EMMA. BIG SHOUT-OUT. CONGRATULATIONS TO THEM. AND VACCINATIONS ARE AVAILABLE TO ANYONE 16 AND OTHER. SO IF YOU HAVE NOT BEEN VACCINATED, IF YOUR FAMILY MEMBERS ARE 16 AND OLDER AND HAVE NOT BEEN VACCINATED, THEY'RE AVAILABLE NOW. THE CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE SENT OUT AND I WILL FORWARD THAT TO ALL OF YOU TO UTILIZE OR FORWARD ON. THANK YOU.*

## II. ADJOURNMENT:

FERNANDA, KATHERINE

**PASSES 9-0-0**

---



---

**ASCOM PRESIDENT**



---

**ASCOM ADVISOR**